(535)
KENNETT PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING held at Kennett County Primary School on
Wednesday 21 February 2007 at 7.30pm

Present: Mrs Pamela Evans, Chairperson
Mr Keith Mobbs, Vice Chairman
Mrs Jackie Hughes, Parish Clerk
Mrs Diane Wallis

Mr John Powley, County Councillor
Apologies for absence Mr Robin Watson

Mr Barclay Dutson
Mrs Judy Broadway, County Councillor

1. The Minutes of the last meeting held on 17 January 2007 were confirmed as a correct
record and signed by the Chairperson.

2. Matters arising from the Minutes

ACRE Rural Housing Enabler. No news.
Bridge Weight Limit. No news.
Memorial stones. The clerk to obtain a schedule of work from Ivett & Reed.

Street Lighting. The faults on the flashing traffics signs have still not been repaired. There
are new contractors who will commence work in the next financial year.

Village tidiness. We are still waiting for the quotes for the repair of both notice boards.

The van that is parked illegally on the grass verge opposite 36 Station Road should be
removed within a month.

The grass verge next to the pathway in Station Road has not been cleared yet.

The quotation for the hedges in the cemetery to be cut down is for £250 plus vat, the Clerk to
confirm this is for cutting back as well and give authorisation for the work to be carried out.
The Dog Warden will patrol the lane up to the Church, ECDC supply dog waste bins and will
contact us. The Clerk to arrange for notices about dog fouling for the church and the playing
field.

We are still waiting for a quotation from John Fitzgerald to maintain the benches in the
village.

Neighbourhood Panels. Newsletter received, issues that are causing concern are; policing,
schools and speeding.

Cambs ACRE Parish Plan. The application form to apply to Cambs ACRE for up to £1500
for funding was completed, the clerk to reviewed the software for the questionnaire and
agreed with Barclay Dutson that it seemed quite old software.

3. Police and Community
East Cambs Neighbourhood News, crime report for January and police surgeries for
February.

The crime reported during January was a stolen vehicle and childs Moto from Station Road.



4, Accounts for payment

There are no bills for payment
Petty cash 50.00

Petty cash payments were 6.60

No transfer is required.

(536)

The bank mandate form has been signed by Dr Gumpert and will be signed by Barclay

Dutson when he returns from holiday.

5. Planning matters

E/03007/06/CM Variation of Condition 3 of planning permission

Approved

E/0610/97 to allow use of access on Dane Hill Road 600m
east of A1l junction for extraction of permitted sand & gravel
reserves instead of access on B1085 650m north of A11

junction
Land at, Kennett Hall Farm, Dane Hill Road, Kennett,
Newmarket,

F/2005/1032/FUL  Erection of 132 dwellings, including 8 flats, a new

Withdrawn

nursery and associated landscaping, parking and access
(Phase 2). (Major Development Affecting a Public Right of

Way)

Land East of Turnpike Road & South of Green Lane Red

Lodge (Parishes of Red Lodge & Herringswell)

F/2005/1033/FUL  Erection of 143 dwellings, including 25 flats with
associated landscaping, parking and new access

Withdrawn

roads and roundabouts (Phase 1). (Major Development

affecting a Public Right of Way).

Land East of Turnpike Road & North of Green Lane Red Lodge

F/2006/1013/FUL  Erection of a detached bungalow with garage and parking No objections

and associated works
Land Adjacent Ravensbury Lodge Bury Road Kentford

Certification of Street Numbering, 33 and 35 Dane Hill Road

6. Correspondence

ADeC What's on in East Cambs February & March
ADeC Creative Poetry Writing Workshop

CALC Bulletin & Various Training Courses
Confirmation of Nigel Johnson as Internal Auditor

CALC Table of Parochial Fees

CALC Parish & Town Council Election Workshops
CALC Code of Conduct Consultation

CALH Aerial Photographs of Cambridgeshire

Noted
Noted

Noted
Item for next Agenda

Item for next Agenda
Noted
Noted

Noted

Cambs ACRE Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Community Life Awards 2007 Noted



Cambs ACRE Community Empowement Awards 2007

Cambs & P’'boro  RECAP Waste Consultation

Waste P’ship

Cambs CC East of England — Proposed Changes

Cambs CC Countryside Access Issues

Cambs CC Family Directory of Childcare & Services in Cambridgeshire
Cambs CC Local Access Forum Recruitment

Communities

COPE Newsletter

ECDC Various Highlights of the Week

ECDC Mediation Service Available for Anti Social Behaviour
ECDC Update to Background Paper on Settlement Hierarchy
ECDC Delegation Scheme Review Panel — Planning Applications
ECDC Parish Election Poll Cards

EEAPTC Newsletter

Enjoy England  Celebrate St George’s Day

Fenland Green Red Tile Wind Farm

Power Co-op

Highways Agency Planned Roadworks February to May 2007
Highways Agency Stakeholder News

H Signs Traditional Village Signs
Kentford PC Request for a Joint Meeting
Keyhomes East Home Show Events
A Marnes Road Charges Petition
K Mobbs Request to resign as Vice Chairperson

Monster Play Newsletter

NALC Review of the Quality Town & Parish Council Scheme
Postwatch Post Office N=etwork Consultation

Shaw & Sons Forms, Records & Registers

Suffolk CC Red Lodge Residents HGV Parking Survey 2007

A Revised Model Code of Conduct for Local Authority Members

(537)
Noted

Noted

See Note 1 below
Noted

Keep on file
Noted
Noted
Noted
Noted
Noted

See Note 2 Below
Noted

Noted

Noted

K&KPFA

Noted

Noted
Noted
Noted
See Note 3 Below
Noted
Noted
See Note 4 Below
Noted
Noted
Noted
Noted

See Note 5 Below



(538)

Timberline Play Equipment Brochure K&KPFA
Wicksteed Play Equipment Brochure K&KPFA
Notes

1. Object using the notes from 5vpt.

2. Advise that there are 5 industrial units.

3. Item for next agenda

4.  Item for next agenda

5.  Advise that we do not want a lorry park close to Kennett.

7. Date and venue of next meeting

The date of the next meeting will be held at Kennett County Primary School, on Wednesday 11"
April at 7.30pm.



